ftrcta 16 Ropaly

Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: First Schedule Form W0214-01 Ted O' Donoghue
Attachments: W0214-01 Ted O Donohue First Schedule Form pdf

From: Patrick Power [mailto:ppower@glenenv.ie]

Sent: 27 September 2013 15:33

To: Caroline Murphy

Cc: Brian Meaney

Subject: First Schedule Form W0214- 01 Ted O' Donoghue

Hi Caroline,

Please find attached the First Schedule form as requested. Apologies for delay. We have been busy with ISO audits
recently.

{filled out form as | thought best fit for the facility.
The only change that may arise from the existing scope of activities is the request of the facility manager to
incorporate the trommelling of black bin waste. It may also be requested;o carry out composting at the site, but

this would not be in the near future. | included this as Section 11.4 (b) (?5)0

Can you review the form and if any queries please let me knmgﬁvﬁ be contactable Monday and Tuesday but in UK
Wed and Thurs as part of stack testing accreditation in NPIUé??@

Q%&\
Thanks for your assistance (and patience). é,}\ ex
\0&&\

Best regards, <<d \\\\0)

Ky

S\
Pat Power [g\\o

&

Glenside Environmental
Cuil Greine House
Ballincollig Commercial Park
Link Road

Ballincollig

Cork

T:021 4810016
M: 086 3819387
e: ppower@glenenv.ie
www.glenenv.ie

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Registration Form

Declaration by waste licence applicants
as to whether proposed licensable activities
fall under the revised

First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013

Organisation details

Name of applicant: Ted O'Donoghue & Sons Limited
Application facility: Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited
& <
Waste licence application register number: W0214-03°
S &
[Q)\IXY
\\)
CRO? number: Qoo\f@é
PR
&
S
DS
QO\ \\'\\0)
Instructions R

X
You should firstly review all og@{x\e classes ot activity included in the First Schedule of the
@) :
EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 (a colour coded version of the new First Schedule is available on the

LED pages of the EPA website
http:/fwww.epa.ie/licensing/industrialemissionslicensing/

You should determine if your activities fall under any of the classes of activity so listed and
complete the table below accordingly. If no classes of activity apply, you should tick the

appropriate boxes at the bottom of the table.

You should then consider whether any of the chapters 11T to VI of the 1ED are applicable to

your activity and complete the table at the end of the Registration Form.

2 . . . -
- Companies Registration Office

1ED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 1
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Registration Form

This table lists only class 11 activities. There is space at the bottom of the table to list other

applicable classes of activity and you should take the time to consider the entire new First

Schedule.
Class of Description of activity Tick all classes of Transition
activity | activity that apply date to 1E
to your waste Licensing
licence application’ | Regulations’
(clear cells only) (Section 76A
of Waste
Management —
Acts)
1 Waste management
1r° The recovery or dlsposql of waste in a facgﬁ(?ﬁ
within the meaning of the Act of 199 O\Q@lbch ; 4 :
facility is connected or aasq&%e*c%b\ with / P S
another activily specitied in @@chcdulc n i 5 ;
respect of which a licenc& SQF\I%(:\'ISLC{ licence :
under Part IV is in ioxcéé\p? in respect of which
a hcence under th@%md Part 1s or will be
requi_recl.(’

* Please note, this form relates to all of the activities included in your licence application. This includes activities
that you are already authorised to carry out if you intend to maintain these activities under a new licence (should

it be granted).
* European Union (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, S.1. No. 137 of 2013.

®If this class of activity is selected, an explanation must be provided. Complete the box below the table.

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 4
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Class of

activity

Description of activity

Tick all classes of

activity that apply

licence amglication4

(clear cells only)

Transition
date to 1E
1o your waste Licensing
Regulations *
(Section 76 A
ol Waste
Management

Acts)

30/9/2013 it
IPPC Directive
already applies

to activity.

28/2/2014  f

not.

11.2 Disposal or recovery of hazardous waste with
a capacily exceeding 10 tonnes per day
involving one or more of the following
activities;

T
: . N
(a) biological treatment; Og?oio\'&\
S
. . DA%
(b) physico-chemical treatment; o<
. O
&N
. SN
() blending or mixing px.lorQ(@\sgbmlsamn 1o any
i i .
of the other activities hsgfe in paragraph 11.2 »
X
or11.3; (\fj\\
9
@)

(d) repackaging prior to submission to any of the
other activities listed in paragraph 11.2 or
11.3;

() solvent reclamation or regeneration;

(£ recycling  or  reclamation ol inorganic .
materials  other than metals or metal 5/
compounds;

(g) regeneration of acids or bases;

(h) recovery of components used for pollution

abatement;

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

Page 5
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Class of Description of activity Tick all classes of Transition
activity activity that apply date to 1E
to your waste l.icensing
licence application® Regulations ;
. Section 76A
{clear cells only) (Section 76
of Waste
Management
Acts)
(1) recovery of components from catalysts; :
) oil re-refining or other reuses of o0il;
k) surface impoundment.
11.3 Disposal or recovery of waste i waste . 30/9/2013  af
incineration plants or in waste co—'incinerati\gn [PPC Directive
N
¢ .
plants: 99?0\0\ already applies
,Qo«eb .
S to activity.
R
N 5
é”& '\ i _ e
S : 28/2/2014  if
R
o9
L \\\\ 3 not.
OQ %, 2 1
s
O
: . » . 4
(a) for non-hazardous \ngl%((, with a capacity
S
exceeding 3 tonnes per hour;
(b) for hazardous waste with a capacity exceeding
10 tonnes per day. :
11.4(a) Disposal of non-hazardous waste with a :
capacity exceeding 50 tonnes per day [ >
. - . . . )
involving one or more of the following g
activities: ;
(1) biological treatment; 30/9/2013
(11) physico-chemical treatment; 30/9/2013

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants
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Class of Description of activity Tick all classes of Transition

activity activity that apply dateto IE
to your waste Licensing

licence application® | Regulations”
_ (Section 76A
{clear cells only)

of Waste

Management

Acts)
(1i1) pre-treatment of waste for mcineration or co- 28/2/2014
incineration;
(v) treatment of slags and ashes; : 28/2/2014
v) treatment in  shredders of metal waste, 28/2/2014
including  waste electrical and electronic Q}Q&
N
3
equipment and end-of-life vehicles and tk Cl%\qo
components. ‘\0
o%
RN
o . N ' i .
11.4(b) Recovery, or a mix of recoveg}‘@g@ disposal, S A 28/2/2014

of non-hazardous waste é\\@ a capacity
exceeding 75 tonnes per 3@5?\111\ ‘olving one or
more ol the tollowu}gx‘gctl\‘lms, (other than
activities to wh,icﬁ’O{t\he Urban Waste Water
Treatment Regulations 2001 (S.1. No. 254 of

2001) apply):

{3
(i) biological treatment; ; / 3

(11) pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-
mcineration;
(iit) treatment of slags and ashes;

" When the only waste treatment activity carried out is anaerobic digestion, the capacity threshold for that

activity shall be 100 tonnes per day.

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 7
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Class of

Description of activity

Tick all classes of

Transition

activity activity that apply date to IL
to your waste Licensing
licence application’ | Regulations®
{clear cells only) (Section 76A
of Waste
Management
Acts)
(1v) treatment in  shredders of metal waste,
including  waste electrical and electronic
equipment and end-of-life vehicles and their
components.
11.5 Landfills, within the meaning of section 5° K 30/9/2013
(amended by Regulation 11(1) of the Waste §®\
Management  (Certification of  His ré\g\g \\
Unhcenced Waste Disposal and g%\g@ny
Activity) Regulations 2008 (S. l\\ “524 of
2008)) of the Act of ]99(}@%&61\“1“ more
than 10 tonnes of waste pei A} or with a {otal
capacity exceeding 23&@8 tonnes, other than |
landfills of inert wa&tc
11.6 Temporary storage of hazardous waste (other 287272014
than waste referred to in paragraph 11.5)
pending any of the activities referred to in
paragraph 11.2, 11.3, 11.50r 11.7 with a total
capacity exceeding 50 tounes, other than
temporary storage, pending collection, on the
site where the waste is generated.
1.7 Underground storage of hazardous waste with 287212014
a total capacity exceeding 50 tonnes.
TED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 8
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Class of

activity

Description of activity

to your waste

(clear cells anly)

Tick all classes of

activity that apply

licence application’

0.1

None of the above classes of activity apply to

the existing or proposed activities that are the

subject of my waste licence application.

Other applicable activities in the new First

Schedule of the EPA Acts

(List in the box to the right any ol'her\\
- . N
activities, other than class 11, that yo @{@@\
out or have applied for a wasteo«l@%@h ¢ to

<
cairy out). S

QRS
¢

&
.

Q&}@‘?
x@Q
\O
&

&

[ED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

Transition
date to 12
Licensing
Regulations *
(Section 76A°
of Waste

Management

Acts)
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Clarttication of any considerations of “capacity” taken into account when completing the

Registration Form:

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

Page 10
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If class 11.1 was selected, explain here the reason(s) for its sclection:

TS Crass wins Sereczed A 7 b Gar@ened A
Conss Desciges 7pe (stzen? ez 7.¢5 o€ Tle (i,
THE  Frvicrs , _ g |

<« /\c.(u//'—:) Ceed 7y WINT7¢E - Fem /-]o‘cf)"e;"* AL"O W, ”-}»')\7{,-

Stev 3, T0nze Cereeemd o TRAC THT Y (Lﬁsve ;7¢;7mf-7/c¢§

e  (Prae?y fos Yocoveges €S-/ of Pecepred
bebrsze [ Tae VAST € J2ALs,

e
N WRS7e Lucerxe WAS NerLiep Toi | 20 S rdL-

(repense s Tn~Ng [ e 13,60 T 6 O cot
T s wens Peiosed 7,&_/;,4 S By (.J&EM Co . Cus &3 S
= (\ '@P&(C/‘\‘frcvi iy STeo WST, % ?A

O&@p
(v Is Frperen & 2. ->J»5/3§§65 Fot  Shme CLosSE
Gy 7 fucc.voe e La- §@7¢:(~0 of Brnck ENC U 57
Nop ’(ﬂammEcuwé - 4((\\@‘_ 2 /,,rl/b;y;um’,fc_ [y /e (7L.’;(

VeliNuve Pressoie },g(?u'\* J\Jq_p T Do le»rneed

QOQ@

¥ ("‘2770"’3" 7

4
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Please select all applicable Chapters of the Industrial Envissions Directive (2010/75/EU):

] 1 Special provisions for combustion plants
1 1V: Special provisions for waste incineration plants and waste co-incineration

plants

V: Special provisions for installations and activities using organic solvents
V1: Special provisions for installations producing titanium choxide

&
&
>
S
FNS
IS
NN
N
NS
G
NS
ET
N
\0
&
N
o)
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Acknowledgements and final declaration
| acknowledge that:

¢ The information provided to the EPA in this form will be made publicly available and
will be open (o inspection by any person.

e This form does not purport to be and should not be considered a legal interpretation of
the provisions and requirements ot the European Union (Industral Emissions)
Regulations 2013, the European Union (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations
2013 or other legislation.

e By ticking box 0.1 above, I am stating that none of my existing activities or any new
activities for which I’ve made application for authotisation under a waste licence are
listed in the new First Schedule ot the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013.

I declare the following:

o The EPA may copy this registration form response for its@wn use and make it available
tor inspection and copying by the public, both in the i of paper files available for
inspection at EPA offices and via the EPA's wq@sﬁi}j\t@

g? K

e | haveread 0@%}*&

&
o this registration form and agﬁ%g@?pzmying letter, and
RO
o the new First Scheduigoo‘i\{ﬁ\e EPA Acts 1992 to 2013,
. ) , R
in their entirety. &°
A

o [ make this response on begéi%\of the organisation named in this registration form.

o ] certify that the information given in this registration form response is true, accurate and
complete.

Signature on behalf of applicant: {ng‘;\h

Date of signature: 7 :;_/ q P/// 23
72" <D

Print name: { /
o Pr—r fooa

Job ttle: Ceosmsdv o TA e
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